# Medary Town Board – Regular monthly meeting minutes Tuesday, February 13, 2024

The regular monthly meeting of the Medary Town Board was held on Tuesday, February 13, 2024. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson – Steve Elsen. Board members present: Chairperson – Steve Elsen, Supervisor 1 – Leonardo Silva, Supervisor 2 – Dean Taylor, Clerk – Diane Elsen, Treasurer – Helen Roop. Residents present were: Mary LaMothe, Joe LaMothe, Dirk Olson, Daniel Moen, Guy Valiquette Paul Deml, Lisa Deml, John McWilliams and Sam Brown.

#### Approve Minutes from January 9, 2024 Regular Board Meeting

Motion: Dean Taylor to approve the minutes for the January 9, 2024 Regular Board meeting as presented. Second: Leonardo Silva. All Aye

## Approve members for Town of Medary Planning Commission.

Table until after the Regular monthly board meeting.

# Electrical inspection of commercial property.

Motion: Steve Elsen to approve the ordinance as presented to allow the City of La Crosse to do commercial electrical inspections for the Town of Medary. Second: Dean Taylor. All Aye

## **ATV/UTV Ordinance**

Motion: Leonardo Silva to approve ATV/UTV Ordinance as presented. Second: Dean Taylor. All Aye

## **Telecommuter Forward Certification – Resolution**

Motion: Steve Elsen to adopt resolution as presented. Second: Dean Taylor. All Aye

#### Name change – liquor license

Motion: Dean Taylor to approve the name change from Bittersweet Flower Market, LLC to The Greenhouse at Bittersweet, LLC. Second: Leonardo Silva. All Aye.

#### Set date for financial review

Date set for Wednesday, March 14, 2024 at 4pm at the Medary Town Hall.

# Set date for road tour

Date set for Saturday, April 20, 2024. Board will meet at the Medary Town Hall at 8am.

#### Update from Town attorney.

Town attorney, Matt Klos reported on the projects that he is working on for the town. Building inspection contract with the City of La Crosse – Matt will continue to look into this. Franchise Fee Ordinance – We already have a franchise fee ordinance on file but will need to update it. Update of the Town of Medary Ordinances - Will continue to work on this and relay any information to the board through the town clerk.

#### **Road Matters**

- Road bans Sam will put up an additional sign on Peters Road
- Bridge Inspection Clerk will call county to see if they are willing to do the inspection. Will table until March.

- Complaints from residents as to the snowplowing grass plowed up. The board reminds residents that the town has a 33 foot right of way from center line. The board will deternine clean-up during the road tour in April for the following areas.
- W5709 Stone Hill Rd Inside corner of road grass plowed up.
- N4570 Meadow Wood Rd Grass Plowed up
- N4667 Timbercrest DR Grass plowed up through entire neighborhood.
- 3726 Harter Drive Grass Plowed up

# **Citizen Concerns**

- Reduced speed limit to 25 mph on County Road B That is a county road and the town does not have anything to say about it.
- Missing culvert markers on Brookview Road– Sam will look into it.

## **Monthly Bills**

Motion: Steve Elsen to approve monthly bills as presented through Tuesday, February 13, 2024. Second: Dean Taylor. All Aye.

## **Meeting Adjourn**

Motion: Leonardo Silva to adjourn the monthly meeting. Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm.

Respectfully submitted, Diane Elsen Town of Medary Clerk